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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
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www.rashmilighting.com
Salt Lake Electronic Complex, Block-EP & GP, Plot No. X|-1 6, Sector-v, kolkata-7000091

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the thirty first Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s Dhanashreg
Electronics Limited will be held on Friday, 28th day of Seplember 2018 at 9.00 a.m.at the Registerad
Office of the company situated at Plot No-XI-16, Block-EP&GP Sector-V, Saltlake city, Kolkata-
700081 to transact the following business

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration and to
consider if thought fit to Pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary
resolution

RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provision of section 139 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules
made there under including any statutory madification(s) or re enactinent there of for the time being
in force and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board M/s Bijan Ghosh
& Associates Charterad Accountants (Firm Registration No-323214 E}, C-16, Green Park P Majumder
Road Kolkata- 700078 be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Com pany, to hold
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company and the Board of Direclors of the Company ke and js hereby
authorised to fix the remuneration considering the recommendation of the Audit Committee

3.To appoint a Director in place of MS Shrut; Teshniwal (DIN:01 854074) who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

Date-01/09/2018
Registered Office By the Order of the Board
Salt Lake Electronics Complex Ananda Bhattacharyya
Block-EP&GPPlot Na.XI- 15 (Company Secretary)

Sectclr-‘l.-".Koikala-?GDDm
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NOTES

10.

& member holding more than ten percent of the Paid up Capital of the Com Pany carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as Proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any
other person or shareholder. Corporate members intending to send their autharised representatives
to attend the meeting are requested g send o the Company a certified true copy of the Board
Resolution autharising their fepresentative to attend and vote on their behalf at fhe mesting.
Members are requested 1o notify to the Registrar of the Company M/s. Maheshwari Datamatics
Frivate Limited 23 R.N.Mukherjee Road, Kelkata- 700001 for any change in their address,

The Register of Members and Equity Share Transfer Registers will remain closed from 22/00/
2018 to 28/09/2018 (both days inclusive),

Proxies shall be made available for inspection during 24 hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the Meeting.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of the Annual Report
to the Meeting Members are requested to affix their signatures at the Space provided on the
attendance slip annexed to the proxy form and hand over the slip at the entrance to the place of
the Meeting.

Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested o bring their client 1D and
DP ID for easy identification of attendance at the Meeting.

changes in their addressor bank , NECS, ECS ma ndates, email, nomination, power of attormy
etc to thair Depository participant which will be automatically reflected in the company's records
and will help the tompany and RTA to give better service

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their haldings to
dematerialised form to eliminate risk associated with physical shares

Members desiring any information on the accounts for the financigl ¥ear ended on 31/03/2018
are requested to write to the company at least 10 days in advance,so that the management iz
enabled to keep the informations ready at the meeting.

SEBI has mandated the submission of the PAN by every participant in the securities
market. Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore requested to submit their PAN

4
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12,

13.

14.

the coOmpany,

Electronic copy of the Annual Report 2018 along with the notice ofthe Annual General Meeting
of the company interalia indicting the Pracess and manner of e voling along with the attendance
slip and Proxy form is being sent Lo all the members whose email id are registered with the
company! RTA unless any member requested for any hard copy of the same Members who
have net given their email address, physical copies will be send i them in the Fermitted

Mode Beside this the requisite documents wijl be also exhibited in the website of the company

The Attendance Slip 7 Proxy form are being despatched to a1l the membars along with the
notice of the company

The members who have cast their vote th rough e voting system ma Y be also aflowed 1p attend
the meeting but will not be allowed to cast their vote again.

The period of vating shall commence on 25th September, 2018 at 8 a.m.and will eng on 27th
September, 2018 al 3 p.m.during this period members holding shares in dematerialised form ar
Physical form as an the cut off date of 21st September, 2018 may cast their vole through e
voling system The e voling module will be displayed by NSDL.Once the vate is cast the members
will not be allowed 1 change it subsequently.

Voting through electronic means

the manner of e-\oting process along with printed Altendance Slip and Froxy Form e being
dispatched to a| the Members. The e-Voting particulars are provided at the bottom of the
Altendance Slip for the 31T Annual General Meeting (AGM):

The e-voling pering begins on 25/09/2015 from 9.00A M. and ends on 27/09/2017 till 5.00 Py
During this period, shareholders' of the Company, holding shares gither in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-offfentitlement date of may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disablag by NSDL for voting thereafter

The Instructions for E-Voting are as under-

4.  Logontothe e-voting website: www.evoling. nsdl com during the violing period,

b. Clickon “Shareholders” tah
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Now, select Electronic Voting Sequence No, as mentioned in the Attendance Slip
alongwjth"DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD from the drop down menu and click on
“SUBMIT".

Now Enter your User ID (as mentioned in the Attendance Slip) ;
ForNSDL: g Character pp |p followed by 8 Digits Client iD,

Members holding shares in Physical Form shoyld enter Folio Number registerad with
the Cﬂmpany.

If you are holding shares in Demat form and had lagged on to www.evoting. nsdl.com and
voted on an earjar voting of any company, then your existing passworg I8 to be used,

However, if You are a first time user, please use the e-Voting Particular provided in the
Attendancea Slip and fil up the same in the appropriate boxes:

After entering thege details appropriately, click an "SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in bhysical form will then reach directly the Company selection
streen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Passwordg Creation'
menu wherein they are required to Mandatorily enter their login passworg in the new
Password fielg,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details in Attendance Slip can be used
enly for e-voling on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the relevant EVSN DHA NASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD for which ¥ou choose o
vote,

Cn the voling page, you will S22 “Resolution Description” ang against the same the
option “YES/INO" for voting, Select th i i
implies that You assent to the Resolution ang option NO implies that you dissent tg the
Resolution,

Click on tha "Resolutions File Link” if you wish to view the entire Resolutions,

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on 'S UEMfT.Acanﬁnnation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm Your vote, click on “0) K else o change your
vote, click on "“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your volg,

6
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P- Once you "“CONFIRM" your vote an the resolution, you will not be allowed tg modify your
vote.

9. You can also take oyt print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

8. ForNon- Individual Sha reholders and Custodians:

| Non Individya) shareholders (i g, otherthan Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians
are required to log on to https:ffwww.evn!mg.nsdl.com and register themselves as
Corporates,

®  Accanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be e-mailed 1o heipdesk.emﬁng@nsdlfndia.mm.

®  After receiving the login details a Compliance user should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which

®  Agcanned Copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
Issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer 1o verify the same.

. Once the vole on a resolution js cast by the shareholder by electronic means, the

Shareholders who forgot the user details /password Can use " Forgot User Details /
Password or " Physical user reset Password " optign available on www.evoling.nsdl.com

In case shareholders are helding shares jn demat moda user ID is the combination of
(DPID+Client ID) and in case the shareholders are holding shares in physical mode USER
ID is the combinatign of (Even No + Falig Nao)
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V. Ifaperson became the member of the company after the despatch of notice, then
such membaer may contact the tompany for Login ID and other e-voting related

V. The voling rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion of their shares of the paig up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-offlentitlement date

VI Mr. Abbas Vithorawala Practicing Company Secretary, {(Membership No.23671) has been

VIl The Serutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3 ) days from the conclusion of

21/08/2018

DATE- 01/09/2018 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Salt Lake Electronics Complex Ananda Bhattacharyya
Block-EP&GP Plot No-XI-16 (Company Secretary)

Sec!or#,l'{mka!&?[]ﬂﬂgi
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 31st Annual Report of the Company together with
the audited staternent of accounts and Auditor's Report there on for the year ended 31/03/2018. The

FINANCIAL PER FORMANCE

The Financial Results ofthe company for the vear ended 31/03/2018 relating to the previoys year are
given here under,

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR |
ENDED 31/03/2018 ENDED 31/03/17
REVENUEFRDM OPERATION 03,95,79,430.24 35115,23.95‘1 6
OTHER INCOME 16,59 412.77 15,55,671.61
TOTAL INCOME 54,12, 38,852 01 35,30,79 663,27
LESS EXPENSES 50,62,85,150.49 32,84,13,877 47
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX 32953701 52 2,46,65,785.80
CURRENTTAX (PROVISION) (78,60,366.00) (70,00,000.00)
DEFERRED TM{F’RGWS]DN} f4,55.559.[]4,'| 6,93,624.00
 PROFITLOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 24607766.48 1,83,50.409.80
EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE 1.73 129 |
SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

Ltd and we have been touching over a billion lives with our products and services that make most of
the technology. Thanks to the rapid technology evolution in evary ﬁeld.Ourtechnufﬂgy advanced LED
lighting solutions will help the custemars upgrade fo the next level of lighting.

India continued with its growth momentum to emarge as the fastest growing major global economy
d near normal monsoon decisive govemment policies and bold reforms favourable commadity pricas
and under control inflation ensure country's GDP growth. Together with the passage of GSTBIll it ig
expected lo unleash a new era in India's growth

During the year under review the revenue fram operations has a substantia increase about 53.29%
over that of the last year {from Rs 35,30,79,663.27 to Rs 54,1 2,38,852.01) and the corre sponding

8
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Gross Profit for the Financial year 2015 was increased by 33.60% over that of the previous yearig
from Rg 24865785 80 to Rs 32953701 52 and correspondingly, net profit for the year after tax was
increased by 34.03 9 over that of the previous vear { from Rs18359409.80 to Rs 2460??66.4BJ
resulting in an increase in EPS from Rs 129 tn Re 1.73

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS {(IND AS) 2015

The Financial Statements Up to the year ended 31st March 2018 were prepared in accordance with

the Accounting Standards notified under Companies (Aceounting Standards ) Rules 2005 (as amended)
and other relevant provisions of the Ant.

CREDIT RATING

The below table shows the company's credit rating profile in a nutshell
INSTUMENT = Cash Credit Limit

RATINGAGENCY . CARE

RATING - BB

MName - MS SHRUTI TOSHNIWAL

Dale of Birth - 26/01/1877

Date of first appointment = 011252014

Mo of shares held - 200000

Nature of expertise - Busingss Management
Relationship between directors intersa - Spouse of Nitesh Ky mar Toshniwal

Other directorship- Sukhvarsa Constructions Private Ltd & Evernew Commodeal Private Limited

10
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DIVIDEND

Your Directors Propose to reinvest the internal generation to finance BXpansion project in hand to
reduce its finance cost and therefore absiain from fecommending any dividend for the year under
review.

TRANSFER TO INVESTORE DUCATION AND PROTECTION FuND

There being no unpaid or unclaimed dividend the provision of section 125 is not applicable in this
Company,

TRANSFER TO RESERVE
There has been ng transfer to reserye Made during the year.

COST AUDITORS

As per section 148 of the Com Panies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ryles
2014, the provisions of Cost Audit are not applicable on tha products of the company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GURANTEES OR INVESTMENT Ui 186

During the financial year ng loan u/s 185 has been given by the Company The particulars regarding
loans gurantees are shown in the notes to the accounts of the Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT
The Company has not accept any deposit from the public during the year under review.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The compa Ny is not covered under the Purview of sectiar 1 35 of the Companies Act 2013 hence the
provision is not applicabla.

STRENGTH WEAKNES OPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

11
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INTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROL WITH RE FERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Company has in place well defined adequate internal control commensurate with the size of the
company and the scale and complaxiety of its operation. The interna| financial control with reference
lo the financial statements wera adequate and operating succes sfully.

LISTING OF SHARES

The shares of the company are listad in tha Calcutta Stock Exchange. The listing fees for the Vear
has also been paid.

OPERATION

Detail information in relation to the operation of the company and state of affairs of the company are
described under the head Management Discussion and Ana lysis Repaort,

POLICY FOR DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT

Tha Company fecognizes that an enlightened Board coulg effectively create confidence of tha
shareholders and the same is taken as 3 tep priority in forming the Board.

The above policy has been made keeping in mind the objeclive and interest of the company.
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(5) of the Companies Act 201 3, with respect to Direclor's
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed

1. Thatinthe Preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31/03/2018 tha applicable
accounting standards haye been followed along with proper explanation relating to matearial

departures

4. That the Directors have Prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31/03/2018 on a
going concern basis.
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3. The Directors laid down internal financial control to be followad by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate ang were operating effectively The Directors had devised
Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of a| applicable laws and that such

systems were adequate and Operating effectively,

B.  Boththe Mg naging Director and Executive Director have furnished the necessary certification
to the Board on ¢ ese financial statements as required under the clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement(s) with the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares of the company are fisteq.

AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION

The observation made in the Auditor's Report are self-explanetory and therefore do not call for any
further comments under the Companies Act 201 3

AUDITORS

/s Bijan Ghash & Associates , Chartered Accountants, C-16, Green Park PMajumder Road Kolkalg-
700078 offered themselves as slatutory auditors of the company for the year 2018-19. Your Directors
recommend far the appointment of M/s Bijan Ghaosh & Associates |

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under raview, none of the employees of the company is in receipt of remuneration
requiring disclosure pursuant to section 197 of the Companies Act 2013

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY A BSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING
AND OUTGD- CONSERVATION OF ENERGYAND TECH NOLOGY ABSORPTION

Since commergial production has commenced till the date ofthis report. the pravision regarding this
disclosure is applicable.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS :  Rs0.00
FOREIGN EXCHANGE ouUTGO :  Rs4,42,96,299 44
INVESTOR SERVICE

In compliance to the requirements of clause ofthe Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges, the
Company has taken Proper steps for investor service,

2. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and as prescribed by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India on Corporate Governance under clause 48 of the Listing Agreement with
the Stock Excha nges the Board has carried oyt an annual evaluation of its own performances, Board

13
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Commitiee and Individual Directors
INDUSTRIAL RELATION

SEXuAL HARASSEMENT OF WOMAN WORKERS
The Company brin gs equal opportunity in between the employees and Irying to create a work Cllture

which ensures equal dignity amaong the employees,
In this year no complain in relation to the above has been received by the Management

WHISTLE BLOWER FOLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

of Directors and employees has been establish e,
RISK MANAGEMENT PoLICY

Information on the de velopment and implementation of the risk management policy is included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

As on date there are six Directors in the com Pany out of which 3 Directors are independent Directars.
The Independent Director hold their office for a fixed term of 5 Years and are not liable to refire by
rotation . As per section 149(7) The Independent Directors has given a written declaretion confirming
that he/she meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 1 49(6) and Regulation
16{1){b) of the Listing Regulation

Meetings

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors, During the year nine (9)
Board Meetings were held . The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The
intervening gap between the Meetings is within the Period as specified in the Act and listing Regulations.
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of three | 3) Directors as its members viz Mr B.R.Kabra, mr
V.K.Sharma, Mrs Shruti TnshnMal.Dunng the year 4 Audit Commitiee Meetings were convened ang

held The details of which are given in the Corporate Govemance Report. The intervening gap between
the Meeting was within the period prescribed under the Act and Listing Regulation

14
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

the Act ang Listing Regulation

Stake Halders Ralatinnship Committee

The Stake holders relationship Committee comprises of three {3} Directors as its members.viz Mr
B.R Kabra, Mr V.K.Sharma, Mrs Shruti Toshniwal During the year 1 Stake Holders relationship
Committes Meetings were convened and held The details of which are given in the Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meeting was within the periog Prescribed under
the Act and Listing Regulation

Key Manegerial Personnel

The following are the Persons have been designated as the Key Manegerial Fersonnel of the company
Pursuant to section 2(51) and 203 of the Act read with Rules framedthere under.

Mr Madan Gopal Maheshwari . Whole Time Director

Mr Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal = Managing Director

None of the Key Manegerial Ferssonnel hag resigned during the year

PARTICULARS OFCONTRACTS ORARRA NGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars regarding Related Party fransactions has bean Provided in the notes g the Accounts.
MATERIAL CHANGES OR COMMITMENTS

There s ng material changes or commitments affecting the financial position oftha Company ocourreg
during the financial year

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the Financial year 2017-18 | there has been no change in the nature of business of the
company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS oR COURT OF LAW
No significant and matarias orders has been passag by the Reguiators or Court of Law against the
Company during the year.

15
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SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATESIJOINTVE NTURES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Associates or Joint Ventures during the year.
PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of the com pany for the year ended 31 stMarch 2018 have besn disclozed as
Per schedule Il of the At

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

of Manegerial perssonel) Rules 2014 Mr Abbas Vithorawala (Membership no0-23671, Certificate of
Fractice No-8827) has been dppointed as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company to underake the
secretarial Audit of the Company.

The Secretarial Audit Report is available in the Annual Report and does not contain any qualification,
reservations, adverse remark or disclaimer by the secretarialauditor,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is in compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements mentioned in the
listing Regulations A separate report on corporate governance is included in this Annual Repart.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return in the form MGT 95 included in this Annual Report
16
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Details of the remuneration Paid/payable to the Managing Directar and the Executive
Director during the yearended 31/03/2018 are gdiven below

Name Description Salary Total
Nitesh Kr Toshniwal M.D. 10,20,000 10,20,000
Madan Gopal Mahestwari WTD, 12,00,000 12,00,000

There was no stock aption during the Fing ncial year ended 39 0312018

CAUTIONERY STATEMENT

within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed
and implied depending upon the BConomic conditions, government policies and other incidental
factors. Readers are cauticned to repose undue reliance on the forward looking statements.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

For and on behalf of the Board

Madan Gopal Maheshwari Mitesh Kumar Toshniwal
Director Managing Diirector
Place: Kolkata Ananda Bhattacharyya
Date: 01/08/2018 {Company Secretary)

17



o i *
DHANASHREE l@shml HLED
ELEETRQ‘NH:S LTD,

AN B0 90813015 CERTIED Compasy CIN ; L3T103WE195?PLCN«2594

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 201 7-18

Corporate Governance is essential io achisye long term corporate goals and 1o enhance shareholder
value. There is ng one universal model of 5 Corporate Governance code. Different environments need

specific solutions to meet the demands of legal compliances and régulations. Howeyer there is g

The company has complied with all the requiremenis of corporate governance requirement specified
in regulation 17 g 27 and clause (b) to (i} of sub regulation(2) of regulation 46 pf securiies and
exchange board of indja {LODR) 2015

Pursuant to part E of schedule v of the securitips and exchange board of india (LODR) 2015 5
compliance certificate from PCS is alsn provided.
NUMBER OF MEETINGS AND DATE ON WHICH HELD

The Board of Directors, during the financial year 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 hold Board
Meetings i the following dates

01/04/2017, 30/05/2017, 21/08/2017, 08/08/2017, 23/09/2017, 25/09/2017,
30122017, 24/01/2018, 30/03/2018

Name of Director Category MNoofbm
Attended

Committee
inather
company

Djrectorshjp
in other
AGM company
—
2 Nil

Mr Madan Gopal Maheshwari| Chairman

Mr Niteshkumar Toshniwal Managing Yes 3 il

Director

MrB R Kabra Independant

Director

Mr v Kk, Sharma Independent g
Director
Mrs Shrutj Tashniwal Frofessional 9

Womarn
Director

Independent | g
Director

Mr Murarilalhanwar

18



1 T * _.
DHANASHREE I{.a:shml HLED
ELEETHON[ES LTD.

AN IS0 9009 2008 CERTIFED CORPLNY CIN : L311WWB19‘3?PLW42594

INVESTORS COMPLAINTS

A statement of complaints received and settled by the Gompany during the period 01/04/2017 to 31/
03/2018 is given below

Mature of complain No of complain received Mo of complain settled
Non receipt of annual report 1 1

POSTAL BALLOT

There was no item of business for approval by the shareholders which was put through by postal
ballot during the financial year

COMMUNICATION TO THE SHAREHOLDERRS
The quarte ry and annual financia results are generally published in the leading dailies,
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INF ORMATION

The general shareholder infarmatian has been fumished jn 8 separate section forming part of the
annual report for the benefit of the investors,

Registered office- plot MNo-XI1-186, Block-EP&GE Sector-V, Salt Lake City.Hthara-?DCHJB*l, Phone-
033-40633017/3018

The Company does not have any shares in the demat suspense account or unclaimed slspense
account

General Body Meetings

The details of the Ann ual General Meeting (AGM) held in the last 3 years are As Follows

Year venLe Date Time Spres PE
2016-17 RO 260817 8am, Mo Mo
201518 RO 14/09/16 Sam, Mo Mo
2014-15 RO 30/0%/15 9.30a.m. Mo Mo

Mo Extra ordinary General Meeting held during the year
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Your Company is in compliance with the requirements of the Corporate Governance which is reflected
in the report. Your Company contemplates to adopt the residual non mandatory requirements in
course of time which are not covered under this repor. The particulars of compliance of the compliance
status are given below

5l Corporate Governance Clause Status Remarks
1 Board of Directors 49(1) yes Independent Directors-3
2 Composition 4S(1A) yes Independent Directors-3
Wornan Director-1
Independent Director 49(118) Yes
4 Mon Executive Director ALIC) Yes
5  Other provision of
Board Committes 4901y Yes
Code of Conduct 49(1IE) Yes
Audit Committee Yes
8  Independent Audit i
Committes 49(1114) Yag
8  Meeting of Audit
Committee 49(111B) Yes
10 Power of Audit
Committee AG(INC) Yes
11 Role of Audit
Committes 491Dy Yes
12 Review of Audit
Commitles 49(IIE) Yes
13 Share Transfer
grievance Committes Yes
14 Related Party
Transaction 48Vl fes
15  Repor on corporate
Govemance 490x) Yes
16 Compliance 4901 Yes
17 Means of Communication Yes
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANGE WITH THE CODE OF THE POLICY

In terms of the requirements of cla Use 49 sub clause (11E) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges | hereby declare that all Board Members and senior Management Personnel of the
Company have affirmed compliance to the Dhanashree Electronics Ltd code of conduct and ethics
for the financial year ended 31 /0372018

Registered Office For Dhanashree Electronic Complex
Salt Lake Electronic complex Mitesh Kumar Toshniwal
Block- EP& GP Plot No-XI-16 Managing Director

Sector-V, Kolkata-700091

01/08/2018

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Ma nagerial Personnel) Rulas, 201 4]

To,

The Members

Dhanashree Electronics Lid
Salt Lake Electronic Complex
Block-EP&GF Plot No-X1-18
Kolkata-700091

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable stalutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Dhanashree Electronics Lid (hereinafter referred as 'the
Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonabie basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 8Xpressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the Company's books, Papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and autherized representatives during the conduct of Secretanial Audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the finanecial year ended
on 31st March 2018 (Audit Period’ ) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the axtent,
in the manner and subject to the re porting made herginafter:
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I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2018, according to the provisions of

(i)

(i)
(i)
(i)

()

(v

The Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA") and the rules made th ereunder;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

The Reserve Bank of India Act,1934- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period; !

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period:

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011:

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1892 (upto 14th May, 2015) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (effective from 15th May, 2015),

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Fegulations, 2009 - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period:

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October
2014 - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period:

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debl Securities)
Regulations, 2008- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period:

{fy  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client:

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period: and

{(n)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 -
Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.,
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() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure
Requirements) Regulations 2015- Applicable from December 1, 2015

I have alse examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i}  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
(i} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges.

| have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the
Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines. Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned

herein below:

Company did not had Company Secretary from 15.02.2018 to 31.03.2018as per the provision
of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Execulive Directors
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The cha nges in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act,

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent atleast seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items befaore the meeling and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded
in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may
be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

sdi-
Place: Kolkata (Abbas Vithorawala)
Date: September 01, 2018 (ACS-23671)
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Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
anintegral part of this report, '

'‘ANNEXURE &’

T,
Dhanashree Flectronics Lid
Salt Lake Electronic Complax
Block-EP&GP.Plot No-X1- 16
Kolkata- 700091

My report of even date is (o be read along with this letter

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit,

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records The verification was

3. lhave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and ha Ppening of events ete.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other dpplicable laws, rules. regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management, M ¥ examinalion was limited to tha verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

company.

sd/-

Flace: Kolkata (Abbas Vithorawala)
Date: September 01, 2018 (ACS5-23671)
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FORMNO ADC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014)

Disclosure regarding Related Party Transactions has been made in note - 34 in the notes to the
Financial statementis

Date:01/09/2018 Madan Gopal Maheshwari Mitesh Kumar Tashniwal
(Director) (Managing Director)

CEOICFO COMPLIANCE C ERTIFICATE

The Executive Director and Chief F nancial Officer, who are also heading the finance function have
confirmed to the Board that

They have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the
best of their knowledge and belief

These statements do nat contain any materially untrue stalement or amit any material facts or
contain statements that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standard applicable laws and regulations

There are to the best of their knowledge and belief. no transactions entered in to by the company
during the year which are fradulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal controlsystems of the compa Ny, pertaining
to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the Augdit Committee, deficiencies
in design or operation of internal control, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiacies

They have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committes

That there have been no significant changes in internal coentrol over financial reporting during the year.
That there have been no significant cha nges in accounting policies during the year and

Date-01/09/2018 Mitesh Kumar Toshniwal
{Managing Director)
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That there are no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement
therein , if any of the Management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal
control system over financial reporting,

01/08/2018 Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal

Place:Kolkata Managing Directar

FORMMGT 9
EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2018

(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 12( 1) of tha Company (Managemen!
and Adminislratl'un} Rules 14

REGISTRATION DETAILS

CIN L3NMO3WE1987PLC 042504

Registration Date 24/06/1987

Name of the Company DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LTD

Category/ sub category of the company Company limited by shares Indian non
government company.

Address of the Registered Office of the Sector-V Plot No-X1-16 Block-EP&GP Salt
Lake City Kolkata, West Bengal-700031

company

Whether ListedC ompany Yes

Name and address of RTA MAHESHWARI DATAMATICS PVT LTD
23, R.N.Mukher}ee Road 5th Fioor,

Kolkata-700001,

Ph: 22482248
Mail id-mdpldc@yahoo com

26



— * i
DraNAsHREE Reshml HLED
ELECTRONICS LTD.

AN B0 90082015 CERTIFIED COMPARY CIM : L311UWB195?PLEN2594

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the campany shall be
stated)

SERIALNUMBER MNAME & DESCRIPTION OF %% OF TURNOVER OF THE
FRODUCTAND SERVICE COMPANY

1 AUDIO EQUIPMENTS 19.22

2 ELECTRIC LIGHT BULBS & TUBES | 80.78

PARTICULARS OFHOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SERIALND | MAME & ADDRESS CINIGLN HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY o OF SHARES AFPLICARLE
(BSS0CIATE SECTION
MIL MIL MIL MIL NIL NIL

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31/03/2018

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31/03/2018

shareholding no of holders Yo no of shares Y%

5110 100 5} 08824 600 0.0042
151 to 250 16 26471 3700 0.0261
251 to 500 430 63.2353 176800 1.2459
501 to 5000 176 258824 201900 14228
above 5000 50 7.3529 13807000 87.3009
grand total G680 100 141890000 100

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31/03/2018

shareholding no of holdars % no of shares %o

up to 500 454 GE.7647 181100 1.2763
501 to 1000 123 - 18.0882 100800 0.7104
1001 to 2000 41 6.0294 63000 0.444
2001 to 3000 7 1.0294 17000 0.1158
3001 to 4000 2 0.2841 7400 0.0521
4001 to 5000 3 04412 13700 0.0965
5001 to 10000 7 1.02594 51300 0.3616
above 10000 43 6.3235 13755700 86.9304
grand total 580 100 14150000 100
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DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31/03/2018

notional value no of holders %

up to 5000 454 B6. 7647
5001 to 10000 123 18.0882
10001 to 20000 41 6.0254
20001 to 30000 T 1.0254
20001 to 40000 2 0.2944
400001 to 50000 3 04412
50001 to 100000 7 1.0284
above 100000 43 6.3235
grand total Ga0 100

amount (Rs)
1811000
1008000
830000
170000
74000
137000
513000
137557000
141800000

SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAL PRSONNEL

1.2763
0.7104
0.444
0.1198
0.0521
0.0565
0.3615
86,9304
100

Serial | Name Share Holding % Share Holding Y%

No. at the Beginnig at the end

1 NITESHKUMAR 410512 2.89 410512 2.89
TOSHNIWAL

2 MADAN GOPAL 1039929 7.33 1039929 7.33
MAHESHWARI

3 BHINWRAJ KABRA 203100 1.43 203100 1.43

4 SHRUTI TOSHNIWAL | 200000 1.41 200000 1.41
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS

Serial | Name Share Holding % Share Holding ] % j

No. at the Beginnig at the end

1 EVERNEW 2775000 19.55 2775000 13.55
COMMODEAL (P) LTD

2 SANTOSHKR 1222959 8.61 1222959 8.61
TOSHNIWAL

3 MADAN GOPAL 1039929 7.32 10399249 7.32
MAHESHWARI

4 CHAND PRAKASH 841000 £.92 841000 5.92
TOSHNIWAL

5. SANTOSHKR 600000 4.22 600000 4.22
TOSHNIWAL

Serial | Name Share Holding o Share Holding %

No. at the Beginnig at the end

6 VEENA DEVI 575000 4.05 575000 4.05
TOSHNIWAL

T CHAND PRAKASH 450000 3.7 450000 317
TOSHNIWAL

8 LIGHTING 423200 2.98 423200 2.98
INDUSTRIES (P} LTD

9 NITESH KR 410512 2.89 410512 2.89
TOSHNIWAL

10 SUNITA DEVI 300000 211 300000 21

L TOSHNIWAL
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CHANGES IN PROMOTER SHAREHOLDING- NIL

SHAREHOLDING OF THE PROMOTER

|_FRDNTL.IHE HOLDINGS (P} LTD ,

SANTOSH KUMAR TOSHNIWAL 1222959 B
MADAN GOPAL MAHESHWARI 1039929
CHAND PRAKASH TOSH NIWAL 241000
SANTOSH KUMAR TOSHNIWAL (HUF) 600000
VEENA DEVI TOSHNIWAL 575000
CHAND PRAKASH TOSHNIWAL& SONS (HUF) 450000
NITESH KUMAR TOSHNIWAL 410512
SUNITA DEVI TOSHNIVAL 300000
DURGA DEVI TOSHNIWAL 250000
YOGITA TOSHNIWAL 250000
SUMITRA DEVI TOSHNIWAL 250000
MADAN GOPAL MAHESHWARI(HUF) 250000
ABHISHEK TOSHNIWAL 241500
ABHISHEK TOSHNIWAL(HUF) 150000
PAWAN TOSHNIWAL 150000
NITESH TDSHNIWAL[HUF} 50000
SAKET TOSHNIWAL 50000
EVERNEW COMMODEAL (P)LTD 2775000
NANDLAL TOSHNIWALS CO (HUF) 100000
5900

PENALTY! PUNISMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCE- NIL

The independent directors viz Mr B.K.Kabra, Mr Vijay Sharma and Mr Murarilal Jhanwar are entitled
only for sitting fees amounting ta Rs 1600/ for attending Board Meetings of the company.

REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Name Designation
Nitesh Kr Toshniwal M.D.

Madan Gopal Maheshwari WTD
30

% of toital salary

10,20,000 20%

12,00,000 24%
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
To The Members of DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITE D,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS
LIMITED (“the Company®), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018 and the
Statement of Profit & Loss Account including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statemant
and the Statement of Change in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the Preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 aof the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the fina ncial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to EXpress an opinion on thesa standalone financial statements based on my
audit. | have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

| conducted my audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143( 10
of the Act. Those Standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statermnents are free from material
misstatemeant, ;

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amoy nts and disclosures
in the financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
orerror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to
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includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements,

Opinion

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of the Company as at March 31, 2018
and its financial performance including comprehensive income, its cash flow and its change in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Com panies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 ("the Order”), issued by the Ceniral
Government of India in terms of Section 143) of the Act, | give in the Annexure “A° the matters
specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the axtent applicable to the Company.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, | report that:

2.1. | have sought and oblained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of my audit,

2.2. Inmy opinion, proper books of account as required by law, have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from my examination of those books.

2.3. The Balance Sheet, Slatemnent of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of the account.

24. In my apinion, the standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

2.5. On the basis of writtan representations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified as on 31st March,
2018 from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 154(2) of the Act.

2.6, With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to my separate report in Annexure “B"
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2.7. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in my opinion and to the best of my
information and according to the explanations given to me;

i.  The Company has dicelosad the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any leng-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferri ng amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

For Bijan Ghosh & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn Mo, 323214E

Bijan Ghosh

{Proprietor)
Membership No. 005451

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th Day of May, 2018
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A
ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of the Report on other legal and regulatory requirements of the Independent
Auditor's Repart to the Members of the Company of even date):
8

L

2)

4)

5)

&)

(8) The Company has maintained proper records sh owing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The management has physically verified its fixed assets at reasonable intervals, which in
my opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of jts fixed
assets. No malerial discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(e} In my apinion and accarding to information and explanations given to me, the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name of Compa ny.

The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable
intervals and discrepancies noticed on Physical verification were not material

According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination
of the books of account, the Company has granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act. 2013,

8.  Inrespect of aforesaid loan 8, the parties ara repaying the principal amou nts, as stipulated
and are also reqular in repayment of interest as applicable.

b, Inrespect of aforesaig loans, in the cases where the overdue amount is more than Rupees
One Lakh, in our apinion reasonable step has been taken by the Company for the recovery
ofthe principal amounts and interest,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Co mpanies Act, 2013 In respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and security. However the company has given corporate
guarantee and security of its leasehold premises situated at Seclor V, Saltlake city, Kolkata-g1
to Union Bank of India, Ezra sireet Branch, Kolkata to secure the repayment of loan advances
toits sister concern Mfs Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons to the tune of Rs. 2850 lakhs which is not
in accordance with the provisions of section 185 and 1 86 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In my opinion and according to information and explanation given to me, during the year, the
Company has not acceplted any deposits from the public as defined under sections 73 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under and
therefore provisions on clauses 3(v) of the Order are not g pplicable to the Company.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

(@) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statulory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and any ether stalutory dues
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applicable o it. According to information and explanations given to me, a sum of Bs, 42 7867 1/-is

8)

10)

1)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

payable towards property tax upto 31st March, 2018 out of which a sum of Rg. 34,35 865/- is
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable, Except
this, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues which wera outstanding
as at 31st March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to me, there WEre no amounts payable
in respect of Income-Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, sales tax, service tax or cess which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute pending before appropriate authorities

The Company has not defa ulted in payment Loan borrowed fram financial institutions or bank or
government or by way of issue of debentures.

During the year, the Company has raised money by way of initial public offer ar further public
offer (including debt instrument) and term loans during the vear, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix) of the order are not applicable to the company,

In my opinion and according to information and explanations given to me, during the year, no
material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed ar reported during the course of my audit,

According to information and explanations given to me and based on my examination of records
of the Company, the Com pany has paid/provided for Managerial Remuneration in accordance
with requisite approval mandated by provisions of section 197 read with schedule v of the Act,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are
not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to me and based on my examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the Financial Statements. as required by the applicable accouy nting standards,

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and therefore provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the
order are not applicable to the Company,

According to information and explanation given to me and based on my examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him during the year and therefore provisions of clause 3(w)
of the order are nat applicable to the Company,

The Company is not required to be registered under saction 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1834,

For Bijan Ghosh & Associates Bijan Ghash
{Chartered Accountants) (Proprietor)
Firm Regn No. 323214E Membership No. 009491

Flace; Kolkata
Dated: 30th Day of May, 2018
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

Ihave audited the internas financial controls over financial reporting of DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS
LIMITED (“the Company"), as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with My audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the ¥ear ended on that date.

Management's Res Ponsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Mmanagement js responsible for establishing and maintaining internay financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criterig established by the Company considering
the essantial compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note anAudit of Interna| Financial
Controls oyer Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indig {'ICA.

financial controls th at were operating effectively for en suring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the ACCUracy and com pleteness of the accounting records, and
the timaly Preparation of reliable financial information, ag required under the Companies Act, 2013

Slandards and the Guidance Note require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit 1o obtain reasonahle assurance about whether adequate interna| financial controls
over financial reporing was established ang maintained and if such controls Operated effectively in a1
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
lo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance thal transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance with generally

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or im proper management override of controls, material misstatements due i
error or fraud may occur and not he tdetected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the irternal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of com pliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In my opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such infernal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 201 8, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company con sidering the essential com ponents of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad
Accountants of India.

For Bijan Ghosh & Associates
(Chartered Accou ntants)
Firm Regn No. 323214E

Bijan Ghosh
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 009491

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th Day of May, 2018

ar



DHANASHREF

fLECTHﬂHICS LTH,
MWDW1M1&EERT|F|EnDumm

I@shmi

HULED

CIN : L31103we TQB?PI.GG-I%

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2018

{(Ameunt in Rs)

AS AT AGAT AS AT

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS HETMARCH, 2018 31T MARCH, 2017 137 APRIL, 2016

ASBETS "y
Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant ang Egquipment
Capital Woark-In-Prograss
Olirer Intangible Assets
Financial Assats

{1} Investmants

(i) Other Financial Assats
Other nan-curent asseis

Total Non-Current Assets
Current assets

Inventories

Financial Azsatg

(i) Trade Receivables

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalants
{iii) Cver Bank Balances

(v} Other Financial Assets
Ciher CLIMIAB-‘RHH

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capita

Other Equity

Total Equity

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilitias

(1} Borrowings

(i} Other Financial Liabilitias
Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities {Mat)
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Finanzial Liabilities

{i} Borrowings

(1} Trade Payables

(ili} Other Financial Liabilitias
Cther Current Liabilities
Prowigions

Tetal Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities
Significant Accounting Policies

The anying Netes of Accounts e an
accomp

As per our report of aven date
Fur Bijan Ghosh & Assoclates
Firm Registration Number- 3237 T4E

Chartered Accountants
(BlianN GHOSH) Prapristar
Membership Murmber 009491

Place: Kolkata, Date: 30th Day of May, 2014

2A
24
ZB

mMegral part of financial statermnents,

41,578,338, 22
34,464, 761,60

875,000, 60
11,029,071.30
_ 17,582 831 00

282 327 .770.80

262,295 211.07
TET 45810

9,133 600.00
BOB, 175,00
48,604 340 30
614,824 562 57
725,354,562 §F

141,900,000 00
__B8,056.271.45
229,956,271 45

2VE, 790 885 0O
8,968 676.00
1,073,120.00

4,248 894 00
_ 253,080,575 00

116,504 855 74
85,728,126,07
5,575 404 15
0,239,572 60
_1,258,157.10
202,305,516 55
725,354 562 98

44,812 756,32
38 484 761 80

875,000.00
A.771,434 30
18,270 463 00
106,904 315 22

203,830 979,00

287,732,933.07
379,144 a8
8,825,702 00
511,187.00
41,052.759,25
543,432,704 78

141,000,000, 00
__63,450,504 97
205,350,504.67

314,674 522 00
8,877,214 00
1,073, 120,00
3,763,124 98
320,487 598054

34 519,454 4g
42 304,612 38
4,997 139 23
6,323 842 51
7443 684,30
115,588 534 o7
Bﬁn.az?.uﬂyﬂ

40,307 007 .03
36,668,471 20

B75,000.60
1.944,192,35
18,516,060 00
_ 98,331,730 59

129,894 47087

162,704 055 38
703,005 75

22, 686,565.00
498 887 00

— 22,173,678 00

338,850 663,00
437,162,383 59

56,800,000 00
3n,ng1,uns.11
95,991,085.17

183,033 778 00
10.475.075.00
1.673,120.00
4,456,748.96
178,038,722 66

7B773.010.51
70,956,050, 35

4. 4209 863,13
4,973,851 .47
2,020,000.00
161,152 57548

437187 363 59

For and en behalf of the Board

Dhanashree
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T ENT OF P T F THE YEAR ] ST MmaR 201
[Amount in §
F ¥ Eot the Year
NOTES 2017-18 2016-17
INCOME
Revaniie from Operations 23 539,579,430.24 351,523,991 65
Diher incomo 24 1.659 412,77 1.555.671.61

Total Revenuo

EXPENSES
Cost of Matarial Consumed Z5
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 26
Changes in Inveniones of linshed fuods, stock-in-trade
work-in-prograss 27
Exciga Duby
Employes Benefits Expensas 28
Finance Cosls 9
Depreciation & Amortisation 40
Dthers expanses a4
Total Expenses

ProfitiLoss) Before Tax
Tax Expansg.
Curreal Tax
Tax of sarier years
Defarrad Teax

ProfitiLoss} for the Period

Cther Comprehensive Incame
(1) Mems that will net be reclsssificd 1o Slatement af Profd
aned Loss
Remeaswrement of dafined bonefit plans
Income tax relating to remessuremant ol dafined
banafit plans

Total Other Comprehensive Income/Loss

Total Camprahensive Incomeg

Eaming Per equity Share-Basic & Diluted M 1.73
Face Value Per Share [in Rs.) 1000
Significant Accounting Palicies 1

Thie accompanying Noles of Accounts are.an intiegral pan of financial statements

541,238,852.01

353 079,663 27

153,322.375.43
225,806,102,63

{2,349,667.91)
3.234 481.00
23.865,225.38
44,736,212.96
3,775.637.50
55,804,783.50

182.077.312.25
111,849 765,16

(92,338 437.50)
11,803,616 .00
24,540,855 06
40.983.114.04

3,531,847 81
46,165,804 .65

508,285,150.49

328.413877.47

32,953,701.52
17.B60,366.00)

(485,569.04)

24,665 TAS.680

(7.000,000.00)

BY3,824,00

24,607,766.48

18,350, 409.60

24,607,766.48

18,355 408 80

1.28

10.00

o Pl our repar of aven date

For Bijan Ghosh & Assocciate:
Firm Registration Mumber- 3232 148
Charered Accauntants

(BIJAN GHOSH)
Eroprisiar

Mombership Mumber 000401
Place: Kolkata

Diate: 30th Day of May, 2018
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For and an behalf of the Board

Dhanashree Electronics

v Sl T o

Managing Directar
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1STMARCH 2018

(Amount in Rs)

PARTICULARS

Year Ended on Year Ended an

3st March, 2018  31gt March, 2017

Rs. P Rs. P.

1 CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax

Addition -
Depreciation

Interest Received
Interest Debited

PrefitLoss on sale of Property, plant and equipment
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before
Working Capital changes

Adjustments:

Dmreasef{r‘ncrease} ininventories
Decraasef{increase} in trade receivables
Decrease/(increase) in current financial ang
non-financial assets

Increa se/{decrease) in trade payables
Jncraasaf{decreasaj in current financial and
non financial liabilities

Cash Generated From Operation

Taxes Paid

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
CASHFLOWFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase/Decrease in Non Current financial and
non-financial assets

Increase/Decrease in Froperty, Plant and equipment
and Other Inta ngible Assets

Interest Received

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

41

32,953,701.52 24,665,785.80

3,775,637.50 3,531,847 81
(882,995.00) (1.207,602.00)
43,335,354 24 39,339,080.52
79,181,698.26 65,320,112 13

(88,396 800 50) (73.936,508.13)

25,437,721.10 (124,938 877.69)
(8,736,567.05) (18,891,380 25)

2042351359 (28,651,436.97)
5243350287 (23,912,604 42)

86.343,068.28 (204,001,695 33

86,343,068.28 (204,001,695 33)

(6570,105.00) (1,581 544.94)
(741.217.40)  (10,612,887.50)

882,995.00 1,207 602 00

(6,428,327 40) _ (10,986,830 44)

Jnanashree Clectro

s Y4 ﬂw"

nac!ing Directes
Mianaging
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{Amount in Rs)

PARTICULARS Year Ended on Year Ended on
st March, 2018 37st March, 2017
Rs. i Rs. P
3 CASHFLOWFROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/Decrease in Non Current financial and (36,883,175.00) 1511 42, 882.00

non-financial liabilities
Interest Paid (43335354.24) ¢ 30,339,080.52)
Increase in Share premium - 15,000,000.00
Increase/Decrease in Share Ca pital 75,000,000.00
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (80.218,529.24)  201,803,801.48
NET CHANGE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT (303,788.36) (13,184 724 26)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 379,144 46 703.005.75
Opening Bank Balances other than above 9,825,702.00 22,686 565.00
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASHEQUIVALENT TBT 458 10 379,144 46
Closing Bank Balances other than above 8,133,600.00 8,825,702.00

Notes

1 The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indir

Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 'Statement of Cash Flow’.
2 Figures of the previous period has been rearranged/ regrouped where ever considard necessary,

As per our report of even date

For Bijan Ghosh & Associates
Firm Registration Number- 323214F
Chartered Accountants

(BIJAN GHOSH)
Proprietor
Membership Number 009491

Place : Kolkata
Date : 30th Day of May, 2018
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For and on behalf of the Board
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
NOTE -1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Dhanashree Electronics Limited ("the Company”} is a public limited company domiciled in India and
is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Its shares are listed in one stock
exchangesin India. The registered office of the company is located at Plot No. X116 Black EP &GP
Salt Lake City, Kolkata- 700 091 {(W.B.). The company is primarily engaged in trading and processing
of electricals |

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a} Statement of Compliance

Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act’) and other relevant provisions of the
Act with effect from 1st April, 2017. These are the first Ind-AS financial statements of the
company, wherein the Company has restated its Bala nce Sheet as at April 1. 2018 and financial
slatements for the year ended and as at March 31, 2017 as per Ind-AS.

Upto the year ended 31t March, 2017, the financial statements of the company have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP),
which includes accounting standards notified under Rule 7 ofthe Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014 The date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2016,

b)  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements haye been prepared on a going coneemn basis, using the historical
cost conventions and on an accral method of accounting except for certain assets and liabilities
that are required to be measured at fair value by Ind AS.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Act,

¢} UseofEstimates
In preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgements, estimates and
assumplions about the tarrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The eslimates and the associated assumptions are hased on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant, Actual results may differ fram
these estimates,

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recoegnised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future
periods affected,

Significant judgements and estimates relating to the carrying values of assets and liabilities
include useful lives of Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, provision for employee
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benefils and other provisions, recoverability of deferred tax assets, commitments and contingencies.

d)

e)

h)

i)

Property, Plant and Equipment
Freehold land is carried at cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are carried at
cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairments losses

Costs includes purchase pricefacquisition cost {including import duties and non-refundable
purchase taxes but after deducting trade discounts and rebates), borrowing cost (if capitalization
cnteria are met) and all other direct costs and expanditures incurred to bring the asset to jts
working condition and location for its intended use.

On transition to Ind AS. the Company has elected to continye with the carrying value of all its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2018 measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as the cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any.
Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method basis over the estimated useful life on
prorata basis,

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on the cost of property, plant and equipment less their residual value
using Straight Line Method over the estimated useful life prescribed in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013, Depraciation on additions to or an disposal of assets is ealeulated on
pro-rata basis. '

Derecognition of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Anitem of property, plant and equipmentfintangible assets is derecognised upon disposal and
any gain or loss on disposal is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The cost and the related
accumulated depreciation are eliminated u pon disposal of the assat

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

An item of property, plant and equipmentfintangible assets is treated as impaired when the
carrying value of the assels exceeds ils recoverable value, being higher of the fair value less
cost to sell and the value in use. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the Profit
and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is impaired. The impairment loss recognized in

prior accounting period is reversed if there has been an improvement in recoverable amount,

Inventories
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i

k)

Stock in Trade are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, after providing for
obsolescence, where appropriate. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on
item-by-item basis, Cost of inventories include all costs of purchases, conversion costs and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventoriae to their present location and condition. Cost is
Computed on a first-in-first-out basis. The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated cosis
necessary to make the saje. Packing materials are valued at cost com puted on weighted
average hasis,

"Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non Current“Non-CGurrent”

The Company presenis assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based an current! non-
current classification.

An asset is treated as Current when it is expected to be realised or intended to be sold ar
consumed in normal operating cycle, hald primarily for the purpose of irading, expecled to be
realised within twelve months afler the reporting period, or Cash and cash equivalent unless
restricted from being exchanged or used to settle 3 lia bility for at least twelve months after the
reporting period. All other assats are classified as non-currant.

A liability is treated as current when, Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, It is
held primarily for the Purpose of trading, It is due to be seftled within twelve months after the
reperting period, or there is no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the lia bility for at
least twelve months after the reporting period. All other liabilities are classified as non-current

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of the assets for precessing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve manths as its
operating cycle.

Financial Instruments

(i) Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value Transaction
costs that are directly aftributable 1o the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss. are adjusted to the fair value on
initial recognition, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss.

(i) Subsequent measurement
A.  Financial Assets
Financial assets are classifieq into the specified categories:
d)  Financial assets carried at amortised cost {AC)
A financial asset is measureg at amortised cost if it is held within g business model
whose objective is to hald the assetin order to collect contractyal cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial assel giverise on specified dates to cash flows that
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are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement at fair value, the financial assets are mea sured at amortised
costusing the effective interest rate (EIR} method, less impairment, Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into aceount any discount or premiums on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR

by Financial assets at fair valye through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest an the principal amount
outstanding,

€} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {FVTFL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured
al FVTPL. However, if the tompany,s management has made an irevocable election
to present the equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income
then there is no Subsequent reclassification of fair value gains or losses to the
statement of profit or loss, Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit
or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive payments is established.

B. Financial Liabilities
After initial measurement at fair value, the financial liabilities are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate {(EIR) method where the time value of
meney is significant, except for financial liabilities at fair valye through profit or loss.
Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premiums on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

{iii) Impairment of financial assets
Loss allowance for expeclted credif losses js recognised for financial assets measured at
amortised cost and fair valya through other comprehensive income:.

For financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition,
Ioss allowance equal to twelve months expected cradit losses js recognised. Loss allowance
equal to lifetime expected credit losses Is recognised if the credit risk has significantly
increased since initial recognition.

The company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assels based on
historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity oprates
ar any other appropriate basis,

(iv) Derecognition of Financial Instrumants
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m)

o)

P)

The company derecognises a financial assels only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the assets expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

The company derecognises a financial liabilities only when the company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
retums, trade allowances, rebates and amounts collected on behalf of the thirg parties. It
includes Excise Duty but excludes Service Tax, Sales Tax and Value Added Tax.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer and the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured and recovery of the consideration is probable.

Interest income is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the amaunt of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
recorded using effective interest rate.

Employee Benefits

The company contributes to the employee’s provident fund maintained under the Employecs
Frovident Fund Scheme of the Central Government and the same js charged to the Profit
& Loss Account. The company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable fo
the provident fund. The company also contributes to the employees state insurance fund
maintained under the "Employees State Insurance Scheme” of the Central Government
and same is also charged to the profit & loss account.

Income Taxes

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the
comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measired at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates ang laws that are enacted ar
substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities and the amount used for taxation purpose (fax base), at the lax rates
and law that are enacted or substantively enecled as on the balance sheet date,

Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there iz a present obligation as a result of past event, that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estmate can be made to setle the
amount of cbligation. These are reviewed at each year end and adjusted to reflect the best
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current estmates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money

ql

15 material.
Contingent liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of
income is virtually certain, related asset is recognised.

Earnings Per Share

Basic and Diluted Earnings per shares are calculated by dividing the net profit for the
period attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year,

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whareby net profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or
fulure operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the accounting policies
adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the company as a whole.
The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which customers of the
company are located.

Borrowing Cost

Eorrorwing costs directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time 1o
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Al other borrowing
costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred,



HLUED

www
B

bl

mi

CIN : L31103WB 1987PLC042594

I{z}sh

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

5 - = g - - : [E10]
: 1 - = - i 1 HELBpE |
- - . : - 5 1 SEy
SLASEY IRNOMLN| B2
ELEgcoseee| - OFLLE'LEL ELGHEB0DE | - 05°.88'2L8'0L | £26sp'oesgr Ll
COZLELELED| - E O0ZIELELEE | - = 00 ZLE'LEL'EE (P10} ssafioig u o
096rg'oreg | - 2 DO EPE'9ZE'S . OF06E'sLL'Z [E655"L55'E ssaIB0Id U oy [endes | ppy
£5 LZB SRR BF | - OFILZ'LbL ELP0SPrL'gr | - 0b 465 LER'L E0°L00 208 0p [Tl
OEPOO'ROE : POOZS' L6 8Z8LT'0LE - aoonn'zL 929 B6L (angew) suoydajay
ZhEra Lot . ZLFLE'SE OF 22612 = - OF LT6' L2 =yndivos
EB9LLL9ESL | - 0oSse'Ler EISTREL'SL | - OLEDF 255 ELBPELOLLL ArsUR DB T uE|g
DE 600001 2 . 02600001 2 00'05%'g JZ6sk L5 suawdinks Gunyss)
ZLREZ PES = FOEEG RS i BES Z5p 2 00008 5L r BET LEF wawdnbsy Aooey g sayn
LOLeg'nes's | - = ilow'eEse | - = L0L93'986' 4B ionopy
; : . = = 2 = S210 7 ROy
ZrEoEIZE E : EFEGR IZE : - bt o i a LORE|IESY) Dupag
LB £BD' LS = E LELB0 LPS - 0O0RE AL Le Lz Ezg BUCHIPUOD Iy
HEEEL sy | - 000FLEL LEEsE ipsa | - doreF'slz'E LEGLE'DES'S N4 g Sumiuing
CEBPERLOGL| - 0098 28z SEeErsrEEL | - - SECEP'Irg gl « Buipjing fimoey
00 9LF'5o8 - - 0094555 : = 00 9Lr'555 oalouy Bupeng may
DO'0SLgza'L | - : 0oosLsegL | - = 00°052'529'L «« fluzdaoig pjoy eseaq
LNINLINDA Ny
LNWId ALH3d0Hd vE
=TT JBaA &y =

SLOEE0LE Buunp LT LIDZ R0 LE Bupnp seal ayy SLOZ ¥ 10

Lo 5 Justulanipy | Buunp wogippy uo sy wawsnioy | Buunp uomppy uo sy EIBNDuEy
H2078 5045

DHANASHREE

ELECTRONICS LTD.

AN 150 51015013 CERTIFIED COMPANY

45



LED

*

mi

CIN : L31103WB1987PLC042524

Rgsh

DHANASHREE

ELECTROMNICS LTD.
A 1S5 B0 375 CERTIFID COMPAKY

Aq su¥e 00LE 'SY 4o aun) au) o} P17 S31UCID8IT SeuyseURYQ S/ o) pauChIuEs M
Ussq OSE Sey J g Eleyoy ‘youelg 1S e1Z3 eipu) 0 jueg uciw
WBIUOD JEsis 0) pauohoues Aioe) lipaus spiemo) Auediucs sy

EIEHIOY ‘UDURIG 1S BIZ3 ‘BIpU] JO HUEE UBiun

B} 1pauz jsuiebe Aunses jeisie)oo se papinoid
N 49 SUE] OSEE 'S4 JO SUN| ) OF SUCS B [EMILYSD] WEinype1 Sl
I &g paumo Ayadoid sy uo panoaxa uzaq sey abeBuow sjgeynby ,,

= L
£ = U]
SLERE
SLIEEY THIONYLNI BE
T AETER by || Zeeis o | eradrees LESEY I0EL DSUeSRILE | eiteRiesE LIPS E [
QEISIRVE | oomem e | comesies |- (pirh oy wopg,
CEEMEEE g DFEESED | PSS ISETE sEaulai-) Wy Endes - ppy
TEEUE LY | ZEe5 DO | B0a00 Mt | 18 Ser e L R T teseese | - =)
E13= =T ST L BB BEL GBI SL9ES L5 iolsem o0 LT ooy Buoudem)
T LOEEL OFLEZEL OFids ez BZ 130 PEL ATLMER 0oLl 0oL BT
SLBONEL | eeves'tiel | eoeipele | soesoiznT SOOI | STLSERAE ool = fampeyg g
ESSHEL D B0 GE OTEGELE LEEBLE LETEL 00/ LOE L ot Suudnkg Supsa |
PRee0EE BFEF ST SrBEL T £ L 2geEL STSIrEe 151 - 1B 1 CoeEL I Heweinbg fepe § g
i - LOBPESIGT | MOUSEWET | Oue T SR COELEEY GEEr = ST
800 7 prew
LFPOTIRET EFLLE DFESF AT SO9SIeE CEESE Y O TR DOIETER MBI EISL e
22 E R L9156 Th W LLTERS [sadn SIS BRI ER BN ER LOB0L B 5 RS EaT Iy
mErEEET | S08zoene | smsoemr |ereseien BSESLR S5PSL LAk WL By § areuwny
SEREEEHOL | SRa00irrl | couwowel |sgolc e BEELILEDL | DOUSKHELTL 00 LSFELTL v B aciney
T [eaf= - Loglrass o Busgng say
QOTSISIH G | DODSLSIEL | OOnCsem wa M3kl PR SRR
LHANINCE ONY 1N
ALEFACU WT

HLOTED I ZMOEEOAE BRI BEENLE T LLOT RIS seah a fung | et s Sunpd o0z e g
Dy Wy Ly Ty LoppEy L Sy e LGy oy SIEDE

HI07E L3N NOLLYID34d3a

50



DHANASHREE

ELECTRONICS LTD,
AN 15T BN 230S CERTIFIED COMPANY

F@shmf HILED

CIN : L31103WB 1987 PLCD42594

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs)
AS AT AS AT ASAT
MON CURREMNT INVESTMENTS JIGT MARCH, 2018 315T MARCH, 2017 1STAPRIL, 2048
NOTE-3
Unquoted Equity Instruments measured
at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income -
In Other Company
87,500 ( PY. ; 2017 - 87 500 ; 2016 - 87,500)
Equity Shares of Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sans
Electricals Pvt. Ltd. - Rs. 10 each B875.000.00 875.000.00 875,000.00
875.000.00 875.000.00 875,000.00
NOTE -4
OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered good)
Bank Deposits with mere than 12 manths maturity *  6,744,081.00 - -
Depositz 1,994 190 30 1676,334.30 1.924,192.35
Security Deposit 2,290 800.00 2.095,000.00 20,000.00
11.025.071.30 3,771,334 30 1,944 192 36
* The Fixed Deposit is kept as margin
against Buyers Credit, LC & BG.
NOTE-5
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advance for Project Work 17,096,063.00 17,065,000.00  17,085,000.00
Advance Tax & TDS 155,445.00 155,445.00 135,445.00
Advances other than capital advances
Custom Duty Refundable (SAD) 331.323.00 1,050,018 00 1,295,615.00
17,582 831.00 18.270,463.00 1851606000

NOTE-6

INVENTORIES

(AL lower of cost and net realisable valug)
Raw Materials

Trading Goods

Wark-In-Progress

Finished Goods

NOTE-7

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful

The above includes to related parties
Due from related parties

105,081,029.59

19,043 .8097.00

37,445 826 37

56,793 647 35 78,154 38800 62,708,3358.50
11.315642.14 20.B06.484.00 2347621200
119,127 460.42 85,836.200.00 6,364,084.00
29237777950 ~203,030,079.00 120,954 470,67
26220521197 287,732.633.07 1 62,794,055.38
262,295211.97 28773293307 162,794 055.38
3,304,048 66 7,263.728.00 3,802.221.00

51



DHANASHREE
ELECTROMICS LTD.
AN EED 30012013 CERTIFIED COMPANY

Rgshmf HUED

CIN : L31103WB 1987PLC042554

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

{Amount in Rs)

AS AT AS AT AS AT
J1ST MARCH, 2018  315T MARCH, 2017 18T APRIL, 2018
NOTE-8
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with bank:
On Current Accounts 43542510 222 B15.46 140, 48875
Cash in hand (As certified by the manageament) 312.028.00 156,520.00 562,517.00
767 458,10 379,144 46 T03,005.75
MOTE-9
OTHER BANK BALANCES
Balances with bank:
On Fixed Deposit Accounts® 8,133,600.00 9,825702.00 22686 56500
9,133,600,00 982570200  22,686.565.00
" The Fixed Deposit is kept as margin against
Buyers Credit, LC & B3,
NOTE -10
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Accrued Interest 696,173.00 511.187.00 408 B&T.00
696,173.00 11,187.00 498 887.00
NOTE -1
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advances other than capital advances
Balances with Statutory Authoritios 36,004.351.47 25552520068 12,165413.14
Frepaid Expenses 50,176.00 68,338.00 243 583.00
Advances to Employee TE9,803.36 522.911.07 445337 97
Advances lo Suppliers 11,403 509.47 14,808, 890.12 9,319,344 8O
Others Advances 1,378.,500.00 - -
45 604,340 30 41,052,750, 553 22,173,679.00

NOTE -12

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Shares.

150.00.000 (P.Y: 2017 - 150,00.000: 2016 -
B0,00.000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each
lssued, Subscribed and Paid Up Shares
141,890,000 (P.Y: 2017 - 141,90,000: 2016 -
66,80,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each

150,000,000.00

150.000,000.00

80.000,000.00

141,900,000.00

141,800,000.00

66,900.000.00
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a) Termsirights attached to equity shares.

The company has only one class of quity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of
8quity shares is entitied to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors je subject
to the approval of the shareholders except in the case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the
holders of equity shares will be entitied 1o receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amount in proportion of thair shareholding.

NOTE - 12 {Contd...)
b) Details of equity shareholders halding more than 5% shares in the company
AS AT AS AT AS AT
18T MARCH, 20138 315T MARCH, 2017 15T APRIL, 2018
Mo of Sheres % Holding Mo of Shaes % Halding No. of Shares % Halding
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up

Madzn Gopal Makeswari 1,256,589 B.BEY 1,256,589 8855 835029 12.86%
Lighting Industries Pvt. Lid. : 0.00% - 0.00% 423200 G.33%
Chand Prakash Toshniwal 854 330 6.02% 854 330 B.02% 271000 4.05%
Santesh Kumar Toshniwal HUF 833,330 5.87% 833,330 5.87% 0 0.00%
Mitesh Toshniwal TE2 242 5.58% 792,242 5.58% 385512 9. 76%
Santosh Kumar Toshniwal 1239615 B.74% 1.239.619 8.74% B22959 12.30%
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs)

AS AT AGAT ASAT
Particulars HETMARCH, 2018 31aT MARCH, 2017 15TAPRIL, 2018
No. of Shares Mo, of Shargs Mo, of Shares
€} The reconciliation of the num ber of shares outstanding is set out below -
Equity Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 14,150,000 &,600 000 6,690,000
Add: Issued during the year 7,500,000
Equily shares at the end of the year 14,190,000 14,190,000 6,650,000
NOTE -13
OTHER EQUITY
RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Capital Resarva 8218 440 68 8,210 449 85 9,219,440 86
Revaluation Reserve 7.163.00 7.163.00 7.163.00
Security Premium 18,245 577.02 19,245,577 .02 4,245 577 02
Retained Earnings 98,586,081.77 2497821528 15,618,905 49
88,058,271 .45 63450504 97  30.001 005.17
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Remeasurement of Defined Benefil Plans - - .
B8,058,271.45 63,450,504 97 30,091,095.17
NOTE-14 =
BORROWINGS - NON CURRENT
Unsecured loan
From Companies under the same management 499 885.00 1,006,142.00 -
From Others 278,300,000.00 31 3,668 380.00 163.033.779.00
278,799,885.00 3?4.5?4,522E 163,033,779.00
NOTE-15
OTHER FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CUR RENT
Depaosit from Customers 69,000.00 659,000.00 62,000.00
Securily against Rent 8.899,676.00 9,908,214.00 10,406,075.00
8,968,676.00 9.977.214.00 10,475,075.00
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
(Amount in Rs)

AS AT AS AT AS AT
JISTMARCH, 2018 15T MARCH, 2017 5TAPRIL, 204

NOTE - 16

PROVISIONS -NON CURRENT

Provision for Employee Benefit 1.073,120.00 1,073,120.00 1,073,120.00
1.073.120.00 1,073.120.00 1,073,120.00

MOTE -17

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred Tax Liabilities 4,248 694.00 3,763,124.96 4,456,748.96
4,248,694 00 3,763,124.96 4 456 748 98

NOTE -18

BORROWINGS - CURRENT
Secured Loan :

Loans from Bank
Buyers credit 20,771,161.45 8,369 858163 29.56B8.5%4.85

Cash Credit Limit 95,733,494 26 46,149 572 86 48 842 684 .66
Unsecured Loan :

From Companies under the same management - - £1,731.00
116,504 655.71 5451945449  TR.7T3.0M0.51

a) Buyers Credit and Cash Credit limit is secured by hypothecation of Stocks, Book Debts, and FD with UBI
and collaterally secured by Land & Building at Plot No. 11 - 16, Block EP & GP. Sector V, Salt Lake City,
Kolkata - 700 091,

NOTE-19

TRADE PAYABLES

Trade Payables (including acceptance)

Total outstanding due of micro & small Enterprises % .

tincluding interest)

Other Trade Payables 68,728 126.97 42,304 613.38 70,956,050.35
G8,728,126.97 42 504 613.38 70,956,050.35
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

{Amount in Rs)
ASAT ASAT ASAT
JI5TMARCH, 218 31STMARCH, 2017 1STAPRIL, 2018
MOTE - 20
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT
Other Payables 4,069 536.50 2,506,638.29 1.839,163.13
Bank Balances Overdrawn 16,367 .65 - -
Sundry Advances 2,490,500.00 2,480,500.00 2,480,500.00
6,575.404.15 4,997,139.20 442966313
NOTE-21
OTHER LIABILITIES - CURRENT
Statutory Dues 2.852.016.10 3,326.912.24 2,427 669.59
Advance received from Customers 6,200,111.50 2,8986,730.37 2,546,181.88
Other Advances 187,445.00 -
8,239,572 60 5,323 642 61 4,973,851.47
MOTE - 22
PROVISIONS - CURRENT
Provision for Taxation 1,258,157.10 7,443,684 .30 2,020,000.00
1,258,157 .10 7.443 684.30 2.020,000.00
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

{Amount in Rs)
For the Year Far the Year
201718 201617

NOTE -23

REVENUE FROM OFERATION

Sale of Products

Cther Operating Revenue

Service & Installation Charges
Rent, License fee & Other Charges
Income from Job Charges

MNOTE - 24

OTHER INCOME
Interast Recaived
Commision received
Discount Received
Miscallaneous Income

Gain on Foreign Currency Fluctuation

NOTE - 25

COST OF RAW MATERIALS & COMPONENTS CONSUMED
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

NOTE - 26
PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchases during the year

Less: GST input claim on opening stock

57

§15,515,265.24

121,110.00
22 188.,551.99
1.754.512.01

320,693,609.33

20,173,886.76
1.656,515.57

530,579,439,24

351,523,991.66

882,855.00 1.207 B02.00
180,767.00 198,050.00
3,580.00 148,570.61
942,750.00 3,440.00
49,320.77
1,659,412 77 1.555,671.61
19,043 89700 3744582637

239,369,508.02

163,675,382 .88

258,413,405.02
105,081,029.59

201.121,200.25
1,90,43 897.00

153,322,375.43

182,077,312.25

233,126,302.63
(7,320,200.00)

111,849, 76516

225,806,102.83

111,849, 765.16
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

{Amount in Rs)

For the Year For tha Year
2017-18 201617

NOTE - 27
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Inventones at the end of the year
Stock-in-Trade 56,793,64T.35 78,154, 308.00
Goods in Process 11,315,642.14  20,8596,484.00
Finished Goods 119,127 460.42 B85 636,200.00

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Stock-in-Trade

Goods in Procass

Finished Goods

NOTE- 28

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries Wages & Bonus

Centribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds

Staff Welfare Expenses

Ex-gratia Expenzes

187,236,749.01

184,887,082 .00

78,154,398.00  62,708,338.50
20,896 484.00 23,476,212.00
§5,836,200.00  6,364,094.00
184,867,082.00 92,548,644.50
(2,340 B67.91) (92 338,437 50)

22.815,370.37

21,455 670.22

1,167.800.00 904, 766.00
22,233.00 2,022.455.00
5882201 157.963.84

23,865,225.38 24,540,855.06
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

{Amount in Rs)

For the Year For the Year
201718 201617
NOTE-29
FINANCE COST
Bank Interest 6,870,399.07 5,515.549.52
Other Interast 36.464.955.17  33,823.531.00
Discounting & Bank Charges 1,400 858.72 1,644 033 52
44 736,212,968 40,083,114.04
NOTE - 30
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipmeant 3, 775,837.50 3,531,847 .81
3,775,637 50 3.531_8421_
NOTE -31
OTHER EXPENSES
Other Manufacturing Expenses
Stores & Spares 438,509 .84 655,617.00
Carraige Inward 4,522 493,90 4,052,943 29
Power & Fuel 3,758,601,49 3,980 638.00
Job Work Charges 10,301, 477,12  11,5682.753.77
19.022.082.35 20,261,052 08
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses
Fayment to Auditor (Refer details below) 85,000.00 75,000.00
Rent 817, 778.00 1,221,507 .25
Repairs to Building 2,809, 908.04 1,008,403.08
Repairs to Machinery 242 696.25 aT4,563.00
Other Repairs & Mainlenance 618,707.26 7.049.00
Insurance Charges 266,707.00 286,738.00
Rates & Taxes 5,583,320.18 1,522 218.08
Brokerage & Commission 2,808,724 90 524,626.00
Bad debts - 106,965.00
Professional & Legal Expenses 4 698,648.00 J3,533,991.00
Technical Know How 240,000.00 240,000.00
Carraige, Fraight & Distribution 2.597,162.26 1,931,568.76
Conveyance 317.620.00 311,045.00
Donation 583,002 .00 300,000.00
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(Amount in Rs)

For the Year For the Year
201718 2016-17
Tour & Traveling Expenses 4,901.567.01 4,834 B7B.73
Sales Promotion & Advertisement 2,830,480.74 3,412,208 53
Maotor Car Expenses 395,856,171 510,858.32
Printing & Stationsry 485 814 .06 02,222.00
Telephone & Communication Charges 3B5.726.69 TB2 358.85
Security Sevices 227.188.79 747,252 53
Testing Charges 203.406.25 203.373.00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - 1,558.576.45
Listing & Registration Foos 719.152.00 =
Miscellaneous Expenses 5,184,228.63 2.107.871.01
38,872, 70115 25.003,852.59
55,894 78350 46.165.804.65
Payment to Auditor

As Auditor {Including Service Tax)
Statutory Audil Fee B5,000.00 75,000,00
B5,000.00 ¥5,000.00

NOTE - 32
EARNINGS PER SHARE(EPS)

Met profit / {loss) after tax as per statement of Profit and

Lass attributable

Weighted average number of equity shares used as

denominator for calculating EFS
Basic & Diluted Eaming Per Share

NOTE - 33

24,607 T66.48

14.150,000.00
1.73

18,359,409 80

14.180.000.00
1.28

As per information available with the Company, there are no suppliers coverad under Micre, Small &
Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, As a result, no interest provision/payment have been made by

the Company to such creditors, if any, and no disclosure thereof is made in this regard.
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NOTE - 34
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
As per Indian Accounting Standard - 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given

b
i)

alow:

Name of the Related Party and Nature of Relationship

Name of the Related Party

Mr. M.G. Maheshwari- Chairman

Mr. MNitesh Toshniwal- Managing Director
Mr. 5 P Toshniwal- Prasident

Mrs. Shruti Toshniwal, Director

Mr. B. R. Kabra- Director

Mr. Abhishek Toshniwal

Mr. Memichand Toshniwal

Mrs. Madhuri Toshniwal

Teshniwal Enterprises Conlrols Pyt Ltd

Laduram Toshniwal & Sons Electricals Pyt Ltd
Frontline Holdings Pt Ltd
Lighting Industries Pvt. Ltd.

)} Transaction during the year with related parties :

Mature of Transactions

Relationship

Key Managenial Person

Relative of Key Management Personnal

Companies where common control exists

(Amount in Rs.)

Nature of Transactions Relative of the key | Companies where Total
Managerial management common
Person personnel cantrol exists

Remuneration 2,937,600.00 - - 2,937,800.00
(2,3897,600.00) - - | {2,357 ,600.00)
Board Meeting Fees - = - -
(8,000.00) - (8,000.00)
Rent Paid - 600,000.00 " 600,000.00
(270,000.00) (800,000.00) - (870,000.00)
Commission - - 213,305.00 213,305.00
- (256 666 00) (227, 757.00) {484 423 00}
Consultancy Charges 5 240,000.00 - 240,000.00
- {240,000.00) - | (240,000.00)
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NOTE - 34 (Contd..)
Nature of Transactions Key Relative of the key | Companies where Total
Managerial management commaon
Person personnel control exists
Eliactric :
Instalkafion (245,717.00) (245,717.00)
Regasr Charges : :
{43,029.00) 143,929.00)
Job Wark £ 900,105.80 00,105.80
. (444,269.00) (444,289.00)
Intesest on loan - 222084.00 22208400
{729,045.00) (726,046.00)
Purchase of Goods 405,637, 806.58 405,637 B06.58
- (M3B53.293.00) | (113,853 293.00)
Sale of Goods 478.621,480.28 478 821,480,239
- (100,606,644.000 | (100,506.644.00)
Loan Taken - 7,300,000.00 7.300,000.00
(2.538,000.00) (2.535,000.00)
Lean Repaid 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
125,051,731.00 125,061, 731.00)
Figures in brackets represent previous year's figures.
iii) Balances with related parties: Amount in Rs.)
WA At Az Af
J1st March, 2018 J1st March, 2017
Abhishek Toshniwal 63,000.00 54 000.00
M. G Maheshwari 0.0 81,740.00
5.F Toshniwal 0.00 21,680.00
Mitesh Toshniwal 0.00 1,600.00
Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons - Expense 28,629, 195.00 45,458,897 89
Lightining Industries Pwi, Lid. 34,715.00 649,963.00
Frontline Holdings Pvt Ltd 485 170.00 356,179.00
Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons - Revenue 1,313,230.75 3.802 220,51
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{Amount in Rs}

Faor the Yaar Far the Year
201718 201617

MNOTE - 35

INCOME TAX EXPENSES

(i) Income Tax Expense

The major components of income tax expenses for the year ended March 31, 2018 and for the year endad
March 31, 2017 are

Particulars

Current Tax 7B,60,366.00 7.000,000.00
Tax of Earlier Years - -
Deferred Tax Charge/|Credit) : 4.,85,569.04 (B93,624.00)

Total Income Tax Expense recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 83,45 935.04 6.306,376.00

(i) Reconciliation of effective tax rate:

Praofit before Tax 32,853, 701.52 24 ,665,765.80
Enacted Tax Rate in India (under section 115.8) 27.56 33.083
Expected Tax Expense 89,082,041 72 8,155 248 78
Tax Effect on items which are not deductible/deductible

Deduction disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1964 1,537,855.03 5,944 010.35
Additional Deduction under Income Tax Act, 1961 (2,758 5208.84) (8439 38042)
Deferred Tax 485 5E0.04 (693,624 .00)
Shert Provision Made - 240.121.31
Income Tax Expenses 8,345,836 85 6,306,376.00
MOTE - 36

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
{a) Capital Management

The Company's objective when managing capital {defied as net debt and equity) is to safequard the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern in arder to provide returns to shareholders and benefi for
other stakeholders, while protecting and strengthening the Balance Sheet through the appropriate balance
of debt and equity funding. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in
light of changes to economic conditions and strategic objectives of the Company,
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{B) Categories of Financial Instruments

Particulars AsAt As AL Az Al
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016

Financial Assels

Measured at Fair Value through OCI

Equity Investments - Ungquoted 875,000.00 875,000.00 875,000.00
Measured at Ameortised Cost

Cash and Cash Balances TET.458.10 AT9 144 46 703.005.75
Other Bank Balances 9,133,600.00 89,6825 70200 22 686,565.00
Trade Receivables 262 295211.97 287,732 933.07 162,794.055.38
Other Financial Liabilities H1,.7256,244.30 4,282,521.30 2.443,079.36

Financial Liabilities
Meazured at Amortised Cost

Baorrowings 395,304,540.71 365.193.576.49 241.806,788.51
Trade Payables 68,728,126 .97 42304,613.38 70.956,050.35
Oiher Financial Liabilities 15,544, 080.15 14,974 353.29 14,904,738.13

The carrying value of the amortised financial asssts and liabilities approximate to the fair value on the
respective reporting dates,

{c)Fair Value Measurement and Fair Value Hierarchy

Fair Value of the financial instruments is classified in various fair value higrarchies based on the following
three levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjustad) in active market for identical assets or liabilitiss.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted price included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices)

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using market
approach and valuation technigues which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as liftle as
possible on antity-specific estimaltes. If significant inpuls required to fair value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3. Inpuls for the assels or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inpuls).

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the fair value is determined
using generally accepted pricing modets based on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant
inputs being the discount rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparty,

The fair value of cther current financial assets and liabilities is considered to be equal to the carrying
amounts of these items due to their short-term nature, Where such items are non-current in nature, the
same has been classified as Level 3 and fair value determined using discounted cash flow basis. Similarly,
unguoted equity instruments where most recent information to measure fair value is insufficient, or if there
a wide range of possible fair value measurements, cost has been considered as the best estimate of
fair value.

The fellowing table presents the fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis:
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{(Amount in Rs)
Particiiars Fair Value AS AT ASAT AS AT
Hiesarchy HMstMarch, 2015 st March, 2017 1stapril, 2015

Finangial Assats

Measured al Fair Vake through
Dther Comprehensive Income
Unguoted Equity Shares 3 &75000.00 ET5000.00 A75000.00

“The management assessed that loans, cash and cash equivalents, rade recelvables, borrowings, trade
payables and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

(d) Financial Risk Management

The Company's flancial liabilities comprise short-term borrowings, capital creditors and trade and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations. The
Company's fiancial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents.

{a) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flws of a fiancial instrument will ficluate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: currency risk and other price rigk, such
as commodity price risk and equity price risk. Financial instruments affcted by market risk include trade
payables, trade receivables, etc.

{b) Credit Risk

Credil risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. Financial instruments that are subject 1o concentrations of cradit risk
principally consist of irade recelvables, loans, cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and other financial
assels. None of the financial instruments of the Company result in material concentration of credit risk.

The carrying amount of financial assets reprasents the maximum credit exposure.

Trade Receivables

The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer and the geography in which it operates. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals,
establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the
Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business,

Based on prior experience and an assessment of the current economic environment, Management
believes there is no cradit risk provision required. Also Company does not have any significant concentration
of credit risk.

{c) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of
liquidity risk management iz to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as
per requirements. The Company manages liquidily risk by maintaining adeguate reserves. banking facilities
and reserve barrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by miatching

the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
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NOTE - 37

Balances of some of the advances given and taken and Sundry Debtors & Creditors are subject to the
confirmations from the respective partiss.

NOTE-38

FIRST TIME ADCPTION OF IND AS

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS

For the purposes of transition to Ind AS, the Company has followed the guidance prescribed in Ind AS 101,
First-Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with 1stApril, 2016 as the transition date and generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAF), which includes accounting standards notified
under Rule ¥ of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as the previous GAAP,

The accounting policies set out in Mote No. 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for
the year ended 31-03-2018, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the
year ended 31-03- 2017 and in the preparation of opening Ind AS balance sheel as at 01-04-2016 (Tha
Company's date of transition).

In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously
in financial statements prepared in accordance with the previous Indian GAAP. An explanation of how the
transition from pravious GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position and financial
performance is set out in the following tables and notes

A Mandatory exceptions to retrospective application

The Company has applied the following exceptlions to the retrospective application of Ind AS as
mandatarily required under Ind AS 101 *First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”,
(i} Estimates

On assessment of estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has
concluded that there is no necessity to revise such estimates under ind AS, as there is no objective
evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimates that were required under Ind AS but not
required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company for the refevant reporting dates reflecting conditions
existing as at that date
(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets

The classification of financial assets 1o be measured at amortisad cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income s made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that existed on the date of
transition o Ind AS.

B. Optional exemptions from retrospective application

Ind AS 101 “First time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards” permits Companies adopting Ind AS for
the first time to take certain exemptions from the full retrospective application of Ind AS during the transition,
The Company has accordingly on transition to Ind AS availed the following key exemptions:

Deemed cost - Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets Ind AS 101 permits a firsl-lime
adopter to elect lo continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised
in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for de-
commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for infangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 -

Intangible Assats.™
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Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets at previous GAAP carmrying value.
C. Transitien to Ind AS - Recanciliations

The fallowing reconciliations provide the explanation and qualification of the differences arising from the
transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101 First Time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards. (i) Reconciliation of total equity as at April 1, 2016 and March 31, 2017 “{ii)
Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2017 °(iii} Reconciliation of
statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2017."Previous GAAF figures have been reclassified/
regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with the financial statements prepared under Ind AS."
{i) Reconciliation of total equity
A reconciliation of the total equity to those reported under previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) are summarized as follows:

(Amaunt in 7}

Particulars Motes As at As at
31-Mar-17 1-Apr-16

Total equity under previous GAAP 205,350,504.97  95,091.095.17
{AddyLess: Impact of adjustments as follows - - -
Total Equity under Ind-AS 205,350,504 97 05,8991, 09517

{iiyReconciliation of total comprehensive income
& reconciliation of the total comprehensive income to those reperted under previous Generally Accepled
Accounting Principles (GAAR) are summarized as follows:

rAmount in 7
Particulars Far the Year
2016-2017
Mat Profil as per Previous GAAP 18,359,409.80
Re-measurements on defined employees bensfits
Met Profit as per Ind AS 18.359.409.80
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Total comprehensive incomafloss) as per Ind AS 18,359 400.80

(i} Reconciliation of staterment of cash flows

The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.
Ags per our report of even date

For Bijan Ghosh & Associates Fer and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration Mumber- 323214E

Chartared Accountants

{BIJAN GHOSH) Proprietor

Membership Mumber 008451

Place: Kolkata Date: 30th Day of May, 2018
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COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME
ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2018 - 2019

{Amount in Rs.}

INCOME FROM BUSINESS
Met Profit as per profit & loss account for the year 3,29,53,701.52
Add: Depraciation as per Companies Act, 1956 37,75,637.50
3.6729 33802
Less: Rant & Licence fees
Less: Depraciation as per | T, Act 33,56, 238.06 3,33,73,100.08
Add: Expenditure to be disallowed e
Donation 5,83,002.00
Interest from Incoma Tax i 12,21, 28600
Bonus Ufs, 438 T
Provian for Gratuity - 18,04,388.00
Less: Income lo be considered separately
Rent & License Fees = 2,21,88,651.98 (221,68 551.99)
1,20 B8 036 07
INCOME FROM HOUSE PROPERTY
Rent & Licenze Fees 2,21,8B.551.80
Less: Standard Deduction 66,58,56560 1,55,31,086.30

INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES
Interest from Income Tax

Gross Total Income m
Less: Deduction Uls. B0G i

2,85.20.922 46

Less; Business Loss 2017-18 =
2.85.20,922 46

Gross Total Income (R/IO} 2,85.20,920.00
Tax on Above 78.60,366.00

COMPUTATION OF MINIMUM ALTERMNATE TAX
ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2018 - 2019
BOOK PROFIT
Met Profit as per profit & loss account for the year 3.29,53,701.52
Less: Adjustments -
Brought Forward Book Loss or Book Depreciation whichever is less -
3,26.53,701.52

Deemed Total Income WIS 115JB 3,29,53,701.52
Tax on Above 62,78,.326.00
TAX LIABILITY

Higher of the two below:

Tax on Total Income at normal rate 78,60.366.00
ar

Tax on Book Profit 62.79,328.00
Gross Tax Liability for the year TE,E0,366.00
Less:

Advance Tax 50,00,000.00

Tax deducted at Source 15,86,213.90

Self Assesment Tax 5 65,86,213.90
Net Tax Liability{Refund) for the year 1,274,152.10
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PROVISION FOR DEFERRED TAX
WOV as per companies Act

WOV as per Income Tax

Deferred Tax Liab as on 31.03.2018
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Opening Balance as on 01.04.2017
Liability to be provided during the year

8,10,43,097 .82
56,4543 31341 1,64,09 784 40

42 48 694,00

37.63,124.96
4,85,569.04

ROUTEMAP OF THE VENUE OF 315T ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY AT
BLOCK EP & GP, PLOTNO. XI-16, SECTOR V, SALT LAKE, KOLKATA-700 091

Grownd

%
EU!U.H' Park

' Rasnmd Tower
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
REGISTRED FOLIO/DP IDICLIENTID
MAME AMD ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER
| hereby record my presence at the 31st ANNUAL GENERAL MEE TING of the company being held
on Friday, 28th September, 2018 at 9 a.m.at the Registered Office of the company situated at
Saltlake Electronic Complex, Block-EF&GP,PlotNo-XI,16, Kolkata-7000%1
Signature of the Shareholder/ Proxy present

Shareholder/ Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the
meeting and hand over the same at the entrance duly signed,

Shareholder/ proxy holder desireing to attend the meeting may bring his/ her copy of the Annual
Report for reference at the Meating.

Mote- Please cut here and bring the above attendance slip to the Meeting.
ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN USERID PAMN Bank Alc No

(E Voting Sequence No)

Notes

Where Bank Account Number is not registered with the Depositories or Company please enter your
userid

Please read the instructions printed in the notice of the 31st Annual General Meeting regarding e
voting.

The e vating period shall commence from 25/09/2016 at 9 a.m. and shall end on 27/09/2018 at 5 p.m.

The e voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter
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Form No MGT-11
PROXY FORM

{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 18(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration Rules 2014)

CiN ¢ L3NM03WB198TPLCO42594

Mame of the Company : DHANASHREE ELECTROMICS LIMITED

Registered Office © Saltlake Electronic Complex Block-EP&GP Plot Mo-X1-18,
Kolkata-700091

E mail . info@rashmilighting.com

Website : www.rashmilighting.com

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

Email id

Falio Mo/Client ID Mo/ DP 1D No

IVve being the member of Dhanashree Electronics Limited holding equity shares of the above named
company,hereby appoint

Mame

Address

Email id

Signature

as my/our proxy o attend and vote (on a poll) for me and on my behalf at the 31st Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on 28th day of September 2018 a1 9 a.m.at the Registered Office
of the company situated at the Salt Lake Electronic Complex Plot No- X1 16 Block- EP &GP Salt

Lake City Kolkata-700081, West Bengal and any adjournment there of in respect of such resolution
as may be indicated below
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ORDINARY RESOLUTION

1.Adoption of Financial Statement of Accounts for the year
ended 31st March 2018

2.To appoint Auditor of the company to hold office from the
conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of the next AGM
J.Reappointment of M3 Shruti Toshniwal as the Director

of the company.

SigNAtUrge-seasssmsaaaaa. this day of ------------ 2018
Signature of shareholder
Signature of proxy

FOR AGAINST

Please affix revenue stamp

Note The formof proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,

A proxy need not be a member of the company
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S BUSINESS PROFILE

STATE-21
Registration No. -

Balance Sheet Date -

Capital raised during the year
Public issue -

Right Issue -

Bonus issue -

Private Placement -

Position of Mobilisation and Development of Funds
Total Liabilities -
Total Assets -

Source of Fund
Paid up capital -
Reserve and surplus-
Secured Loan -
Unsecured loan -

Application of Fund
MNet Fixed Assel -
Investment -

Net Current Asset -
Misc Expenditure -

Performance of the Company
Tumover -

Total Expenditure -

Profit/loss before tax -
Profithoss after tax -

Eaming per share -

Dividend-

Madan Gopal Maheshwari
(Director)

Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal
{(Managing Director)

Ananda Bhattacharyya
(Cempany Secretary)
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JM05/2018

MIL
MIL
il
Nil

725354562.98
725354562 98

141900000
88058271.45
116504655, 71
27,87 ,99,885.00

41578336.22
875000
614824562 87
518422663

539570430 24
S08285150.49
32853701 .52
24607766.48
1.73

0.00

Dhanashree Electronics Lid.
Managing Director



